RE: Snowmobile trespassing, Requesting enforcement assistance. - Mozilla Thunderbird _ O
File Edit WView Go Message Tools Help
CJ Get Messages v # write CJchat f2] Address Book =

From Corliss <=¥7 1 more © Reply| % Reply All| v || ~ Forward | More v
Subject RE: Smowmobile trespassing, Requesting enforcement assistance. 12/22/20, 11:02
To Karl Dearness <kdearness@vrs.us.com> 1y
Take photos of the registration if possible
Chuck Corliss P.E.

Railroad Operations Engineer

NHDOT, Tel: (603)-271-3465
Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov

From: Karl Dearness <kdearness@vrs.us.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.A.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>

Subject: Re: Snowmobile trespassing, Requesting enforcement assistance.

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Just encountered 3 sleds at gas station next to Sargent street only one was registered . Good spot to sit

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2020, at 3:23 PM, Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.A.Corliss@dot.nh.gov> wrote:

Thanks,

Appreciate your help.

Chuck Corliss P.E.

Railroad Operations Engineer
NHDOT, Tel: (603)-271-3465

Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov

From: Eastman, Michael <michael.g.eastman@wildlife.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.A.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>; Morse, Bradley
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<Bradley.r.Morse@wildlife.nh.gov>; Cheney, Adam <Adam.p.Cheney@wildlife.nh.gov>
Cc: Violette, Shawn <Shawn.P.Violette@dncr.nh.gov>; Savage, Clinton
<Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>; RtBoucher@VRS.US.Com; Karl Dearness
(kdearness@vrs.us.com) <kdearness@vrs.us.com>; Wolek, Gail
<gail.a.wolek@dncr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Snowmobile trespassing, Requesting enforcement assistance.

Chuck,

I will forward this to Lt. Morse and have his Officers look into it. I will also keep an eye on
it while on patrol. If you have any other problem areas or see these snowmobiles on the
tracks and are able to get a registration number, please let me know.

Thank you,

Captain Michael G. Eastman
NH Fish and Game Department
Law Enforcement Division

11 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-3129

Fax: 603-271-8859

www.ride.nh.gov www.facebook.com/NewHampshireOperationGameThief

Did you know? Your Off-Highway Recreational Vehicle (OHRV) and snowmobile
registration fees fund the New Hampshire Fish and Game Departmenti® s OHRV and
snowmobile programs that support law enforcement, safety education, and trail
maintenance.

Statement of Confidentiality:

The contents of this message are confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, reproduction,
use or dissemination (either whole or in part) is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from
your
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From: Corliss, Chuck A <Charles.A.Corliss@dot.nh.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Eastman, Michael <michael.g.eastman@wildlife.nh.gov>

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

Subject: Snowmobile trespassing, Requesting enforcement assistance.

Captain Eastman,
Good afternoon.

The railroad corridor from Canterbury to Tilton is seeing a lot of snowmobiles trespassing
on NHDOT property from a report by our local railroad operator. As you may know this
line is now an active railroad year round and along with trespassing, also very dangerous to
be recreating on an active railroad line. Appears a lot are getting on/off at the Sargent Street
crossing in Northfield and also at the McDonalds in Tilton.

Although the line was recently plowed by our operator, the trespassing packs the remaining
snow into the railroad components at the switches (making maintenance difficult) and also
damages our bridge cross timbers as they now don’t have any snowmobile track cleat
protection.

The NH Division of Parks and Recreation has posted each intersection with no
snowmobiling signs and the trail was removed from the NH snowmobiling map.

Requesting NH F&G enforcement assistance.
Please give me a call with any questions etc.
thanks

Chuck Corliss P.E.

Railroad Operations Engineer

Bureau of Rail and Transit

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
7 Hazen Drive, PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483, Tel: (603) 271-3465

Chuck.Corliss@dot.nh.gov
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